- LRBbO368

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB56)

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureaun Drafter: chanaman
By: Miller Secondary Drafters:

Date: 6/12/2019 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topiec:

LFB:.....Miller -

Topic:

Report on capitol security

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submuitted Jacketed Required
/P1 chanaman kfollett jmurphy
6/12/2019 6/12/2019 6/12/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



Gallagher, Michael

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:14 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Mitler, Angela

Subject: FW: Drafting Instructions
Attachments: Motion 139.pdf

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:03 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Instructions

Good morning,

I am writing to request draft language related to motion #139 on capitol security (see attached). Please let me know if
you're not the drafter on this topic.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
All the best,
Angela Miller

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov



Senator Datling
Representative Nygren

ADMINISTRATION -- GENERAL AGENCY PROVISIONS

Report on Capitol Security

Motion:

Move to direct that the Department of Administration (DOA), in consultation with the City of
Madison police, study the security and safety of the State Capitol and Capitol grounds. Require DOA
to submit a report to the Governor and the Legislature by January 1, 2020, with recommendations for
insuring the safety and security of visitors to and employees who work in the building as well as for
people attending and participating in events on and around the Capitol.

Motion #139
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56
, 4[7/
/T
1 At the Jocations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
o
2 1. Page 1099, line 8: after that line insert:

“(1)) REPORT ON CAPITOL SECURITY. The department of administration shall, in
i o tice Depactment
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consultation with the city of Madison/ study thé security and safety of the state

capitol and the capitol grounds. The department shall submit a report to the
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goverﬂor and the legislature by January 1, 2020. The report shall include

! .

ﬁ:/:? recommendations for ensuring the saféty and security of Vis;fors to the capitol and
8 the employees who work in the capitol, as wel or people attending and participating

9 in events in or around the capitol.”.

10 (END)
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LFB...... Miller - Report on capitol security
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1099, line 8: after that line insert:

“(1f) REPORT ON CAPITOL SECURITY. The department of administration shall, in
consultation with the city of Madison Police Department, study the security and
safety of the state capitol and the capitol grounds. The department shall submit a
report to the governor and the legislature by January 1, 2020. The report shall
include recommendations for ensuring the safety and security of visitors to the
capitol and the employees who work in the capitol, as well as safety and security for
people attending and participating in events in or around the capitol.”.

(END)



